Domestic and Sexual Violence Recovery

Resources Referral Manual



Original By: Scyntha Humbart (2011)

Revised By: Leona Loo (2012), Vanessa Nason (August 2014)

Current revision By: Jennifer Andrews (2015)

Chaminade University of Honolulu

Editor: Ronnie Mulford, Ph.D.

If you are in a crisis situation and require immediate assistance DIAL 911

or the 24-hour shelter hotline on your island:

Hilo 959-8864

Kauai 245-6362

Kona 322-SAFE (7233)

Maui/Lanai 579-9581

Molokai 567-6888

Oahu 841-0822

Town/Leeward: 526-2200

Or

Windward: 528-0606

Table of Contents	Page
Anodyne Treatment Programs	4
Catholic Charities Hawai'i	5
Child and Family Service - Hilo	6
Child and Family Services – West Hawai'i	7
Child and Family Services – Oahu	8
Church of the Crossroads	9
Domestic Abuse Shelters	10
Domestic Violence Action Center	11
Domestic Violence Advocacy	12
Family Peace Center-Maui	13
HALE HO`OMALU: Women and Children Shelter	14
Hale Ola Windward Abuse Shelter	15
Hawai'i Counseling and Education Center Inc.	16
Hawai'i State Coalition Against Domestic Violence	17
Molokai: Community Service Counsel	18
Molokai Alternatives To Violence	19
Oahu Family Peace Center	20
Ohia Domestic Violence Shelter	21
Sex Abuse Treatment Center	22
Sexual Abuse Treatment Services	23
Sexual Assault Hotline	24
The Family Visitation Center - Kauai	25
The Institute For Family Enrichment ~ Big Island	26
Women Helping Women	27
Windward Women on Wellness	28
YWCA of Hawaii Island - Empowering Alternatives	29
YWCA of Kauai - Alternatives To Violence	30

^{**} The listings in this community referral resource manual are for reference only, and are not intended to be an endorsement, nor offer or replace medical advice.

ANODYNE TREATMENT PROGRAMS

Address: 1188 Bishop Street Suites 3204/5, Honolulu, 96813

Phone: (808) 545-7706

Fax: (808) 545-5020

Contact: Darlene Wade ICSW

Hours: Mon. - Fri.: 9:00 a.m. - 6:00 p.m. Sat. 8 - 6

Service Description:

Provides psychotherapy for adults, adolescents and children, trauma resolution (childhood and adult, spouse abuse, and child abuse, assaults, rape), and anger-management program.

Service Area: Oahu

Eligibility: Must speak English

Target: Adults, adolescents and children

Fees: Vary depending on services provided, most covered by insurance



CATHOLIC CHARITIES HAWAI'I

HO'OLA PONO DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PROGRAM

ADDRESS: 1822 Keeaumoku Street Honolulu, HI 96822

PHONE: (808) 521-4357 Administration: (808) 535-0190

Emergency: (808) 535-0150 or (808) 535-0159

FAX: (808) 536-1836

Website: www.catholiccharitieshawaii.org

HOURS: Admin: Mon. - Fri.: 8:15 a.m. - 6:30 p.m.

Program: Mon. - Fri.: Afternoons/Evenings Intake: Mon. - Fri.: By appt

SERVICE DESCRIPTION:

Designed to help women and men heal from the trauma of domestic violence.

Offers individual and separate group sessions for victims and offenders.

SERVICE AREA: Oahu

ELIGIBILITY: Not limited

TARGET: Not limited

FEES: Sliding scale based on income



CHILD AND FAMILY SERVICE - HILO DOMESTIC ABUSE SHELTER (DAS)

Address: Confidential Address, Hilo, HI 96720

Phone: (808) 935-2188 **Hotline:** (808) 959-8864

Fax: (808) 961-2073 **Website:** www.childandfamilyservice.org

Hours: Admin: Mon. - Fri.: 8:00 a.m. - 4:30 p.m. Intake: 24/7

Service Description: Clients learn dynamics of domestic violence, develop

safety plan, improve self-esteem and learn healthy parenting skills.

Services available:

- Domestic Abuse Shelter/transitional housings

Crisis/Individual counseling

Educational workshops

Support groups

Information, referral & advocacy

Children's program

❖ Assistance with obtaining a TRO

Service Area: Accept clients/calls all islands, and mainland shelters.

Eligibility: Victims of Domestic Violence and their children.

Target: Victims of domestic violence.

Fees: Sliding scale.





CHILD AND FAMILY SERVICES – WEST HAWAI`I DOMESTIC ABUSE SHELTER

Address: Confidential Address, Holualoa, HI 96725

Hotline: Crisis Shelter (808) 322-7233

Hours: 24 hours, 7 days a week

Web- Site: http://www.childandfamilyservice.org/

Service Description:

Helps in obtaining legal, health, childcare, welfare and vocational services. Makes presentations to the police, school groups and other community organizations.

Services Available:

- ❖ Offers emergency temporary overnight and 90 day temporary shelter
- Conducts support groups
- Operates 24-hour hotline
- Crisis intervention, counseling, information and referral
- Provides a supportive living environment
- Groups for domestic violence victims and substance abuse problems.

Service Area: Island of Hawai'i.

Eligibility: Families at-risk or victims of domestic violence.

Fees: \$5/day single, \$7/day family. No turn away policy.





CHILD AND FAMILY SERVICES (CFS) – OAHU DEVELOPING OPTIONS TO VIOLENCE

Address: 1130 N Nimitz Hwy Bldg. C 301 O'ahu 96817

Phone: (808) 532-5100

Hours: Mon. – Thurs.: 8:30 a.m.-6:00p.m Fri: 8:30 a.m.-12:00 p.m.

Service Description:

Developing Options to Violence (DOV) offers a full spectrum of services to women, men, adolescents, and children in the intervention and prevention of domestic violence. To assist adolescents in understanding their behavior and how to make appropriate changes. Parents are required to participate in support group while children receive services.

Services Available:

- Adult/ Adolescent Programs
- DV interventions services for individuals who use physical, emotional, psychological and/or sexual abuse in intimate relationships
- Support/Violence Control groups for individuals who have use violence towards other family members (parents, siblings)
- Children's Group to help children who have witnessed domestic violence understand it and deal with their feelings about it.

Service Area: Oahu

Eligibility: Priority is given to Judiciary Family Court referrals and other referrals are accepted, as space is available.

Fees: Up to \$40 per session. Sliding fee is available.







UNITED CHURCH OF CHRIST TRANSITION HOUSE

Address: 1212 University Avenue, Honolulu, Hawaii 96826

Mailing address: PO Box 11885, Honolulu, HI 96826

Phone: Church: (808) 949-2220 Shelter: (808) 943-2837

Fax: (808) 943-6719

Website: http://churchofthecrossroadshawaii.org/

Hours: Church Office: Mon. - Fri.: 8:00 a.m. - 4:00 p.m. Shelter/House: 24/7

Service Description:

A safe haven for women and their children who are survivors of domestic violence. Crossroads supports women/children receiving long-term compassionate care, as they work to recover, rebuild their lives, and gain tools to live independently.

Service Area: Oahu

Eligibility: Beyond immediate crisis - away from abusive partner. Working with social service worker (therapist, advocate, pastor, etc.). Able to pay rent, comply with policies and live with other families.

Target: Women and children making transition out of DV settings.

Fees: \$400 rental/month based on income + \$400 deposit.

Flexible deposit/payment.



Domestic Abuse Shelters

Address: The locations of our shelters are confidential.

Hotline: O'ahu: 808-841-0822

West Hawai'i Island: 808-322-7233

East Hawai'i Island: 808-959-8864

Web-Site: http://www.childandfamilyservice.org/cfs2.php?id1=63

Hours: 24 hours a day, 365 days a year.

Service Description:

Provides a safe haven. It is a time for learning about and making choices; discovering that they are not at fault; building self-esteem and learning self-empowerment.

Services Available:

- Lodging and food
- Crisis/Individual counseling
- Educational workshops
- Support groups
- Information, referral & advocacy
- Children's program
- ❖ Assistance with obtaining a TRO; housing and financial aid

Eligibility: Accepts all victims of domestic violence and their children.

Fees: There are fees; however, no one is turned away.



DOMESTIC VIOLENCE ACTION CENTER (DVAC)

Address: P.O. Box 3198, Honolulu, HI 96801-3198

Phone: Main Office: (808) 534-0040 **Legal Helpline**: (808) 531-3771

Toll Free Neighbor Island Helpline: 1-800-690-6200

Fax: (808) 531-7228

E-mail: dvac@stoptheviolence.org

Website: http://www.stoptheviolence.org/

http://www.domesticviolenceactioncenter.org/

Hours: Helpline: 8:30 am ~ 4:30 pm Office: 8:00 a.m. ~ 5:00 p.m.

Services Available:

- Training for personnel through the DV Action Ready Program.
- Individual and family counseling
- Resources & Client advocacy
- Legal advocacy through the Teen Alert Program
- Outreach in civil and criminal court and legal representation
- Case management
- Crisis support.
- Accompaniment to court
- Safety Plan & Risk Assessment

Service Area: Oahu

Eligibility: Any victims of domestic violence.

Fees: Sliding

Child & Family SERVICE Private, nonprofit since 1890

Domestic Violence Advocacy

CFS sign greets visitors on Fort Weaver Rd

O'ahu ~

200 N. Vineyard Blvd., Bldg. B, Honolulu, HI 96817 Ph.: (808) 585-2712

West Hawai'i ~

81-6587 Mamalahoa Hwy - Bldg. C, Kealakekua, HI 96750 Ph.: (808) 323-2664

East Hawai'i ~

1045A Kilauea Avenue, Hilo, HI 96720 Ph.: (808) 935-2188

Maui ∼

392 N. Market Street, Wailuku, HI 96793 Ph.: (808)-877-6888

Sexual Assault Support Service, 24 hour crisis hotline PH.: (808) 877-9888

Fax: (808) 961-2073 **Hours:** Monday-Friday 8:00 am-5:00 pm

E-mail: cfs@cfs-hawaii.org **Web-site:** http://www.childandfamilyservice.org

Service Description: DVA Services is designed to help individuals become self-sufficient.

- Assessment
- Safety and Individual Service Plan
- Case and Time Management
- Domestic Violence Information
- Community Referrals
- Transitioning to First-to-Work
- Financial Planning
- Referrals for Legal Assistance

Eligibility: Receiving TANF/TAONF. Referred for DVA services by your DHS Eligibility Worker.

Fees: There are no fees charged for this program.

Expectations: Move from exempt status to mandatory status, participate with First to Work to gain employment of 20 or more hours; and/or, enroll in more than 6 credit hours of post-secondary education.

Parents and Children Together Family Peace Center-Maui

Address: 81 N. Market St. Wailuku, HI 96793

Phone: (808) 244-2330

Fax: (808) 244-2254

Email: maui@pacthawaii.org

Website:

http://www.pacthawaii.org/maui_peace_center.html

Hours: Monday through Friday 8:00 am to 4:30 pm

Services Available:

Puuhonua Unit: Support/safety planning for victims/survivors of domestic violence including assistance to those individuals in need of TROs.



- Kuleana Unit: Groups for offenders of IPV as well as groups for offenders of household or non-partner abuse led by skilled group facilitators in separate groups for males and females.
- Groups for male offenders with co-occurring substance abuse.
- Groups conducted in Ilocano language.
- ❖ Na Opio: Groups for adolescents who are in need of more effective problem solving skills around the use of anger and/or those exhibiting violent behavior, anger control issues and/ or those.
- Speak on intimate partner violence/issues regarding teens and anger.

Service Area: Maui

Target: Victims/survivors, offenders and children exposed to DV.

Fees: Fees may be charged for services provided to non-Judiciary referrals.



HALE HO'OMALU: Women and Children's Shelter

Address: 46 Lihipali, Hoolehua, HI 96748

Phone: (808) 567-6888

Fax: (808) 567-9076

HOT-LINE: (808) 567-6888

Email: hhs@wave.hicv.net

Website: http://www.hscadv.org/organizations/

Hours: 24/7

Service Area: Molokai

Eligibility: Families involved in violent domestic situations.

Fees: Only if the services have been court mandated.



HALE OLA WINDWARD ABUSE SHELTER

Address: PO Box 1955, Kailua, HI 96734

Phone: (808) 528-1033 **Hotline:** (808) 528-0606

Fax: (808) 599-5755

E-mail: aviswsas@yahoo.com

Web-site: http://www.lawhelp.org/hi/organization/hale-ola-windward-abuse-

shelter/family-and-juvenile/domestic-violence?ref=XmQ4I

Hours: 24/7

Service Description:

Provides a safe place for women and children with a history of DV. Consumers are screened in person. Allowed to stay for up to 90 days.

Service Area: Honolulu County **Services Available:**

- Advocacy
- Self-Help Materials
- Personal development classes
- Referrals
- Safety planning
- Individual and Group Counseling.

HAWAI'I COUNSELING AND EDUCATION CENTER INC.

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 795, Pahoa, Hawaii 96778

Clinical Office: 970 North Kalaheo Avenue, Kailua, HI

98-084 Kamehameha Highway, Aiea, HI

65-1298 Kawaihai Avenue, Kamuela, HI

E-mail: info@hcechawaii.com **Web site:** http://hcechawaii.com

Hours: Mon. - Fri.: 8:30 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.

Service Description: Individual/Family/Group counseling

Services Available:

Domestic violence classes

Anger management classes

Parenting classes

Stress management classes

Coaching

Professional training

Seminars on healthy living.

Service Area: Oahu Eligibility: Not limited

Fees: Varies, depending on services provided





HAWAI'I STATE COALITION AGAINST DOMESTIC VIOLENCE

Marci Lopes

Executive director

P: 808.832.9316 x104

E-mail: mlopes@hscadv.org

Janelle Oishi

Director of Systems and Communities

P: 808.832.9316 x102

E-mail: joishi@hscadv.org

Michelle Rocca

Training/Education Prog. Manager

P: 808.832.9316 x101

E-mail: mrocca@hscadv.org

Kimberly Siu

Accounting Clerk

P: 808.832.9316 x100

Email:admin@hscadv.org

Phone: (808) 832-9316 Fax: (808) 841-6028 Web site: http://www.hscadv.org/

Hours: 8:00 a.m. - 4:30 p.m. Monday - Friday

Service Description:

Ensure the safety and protection of women in intimate relationships by coordinating domestic violence prevention and intervention services, affecting public policy, and establishing coordinated and consistent procedures and actions by the civil and criminal justice systems in Hawaii.

Services Available:

- Education and training on family violence to service providers
- Collects resource materials and serves as a clearinghouse
- ❖ Provides technical assistance on family violence matters
- Provides facilitation when requested by member agencies.



MOLOKAI: COMMUNITY SERVICE COUNCIL

Address: 25 Kamehameha V Highway Kaunakakai, HI 96748

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 2047, Kaunakakai, HI 96748

Phone: (808) 553-3244

Fax: (808) 553-3370

E-mail: mcsc@molokai.org

Web site: http://molokai.org/contact/index.html

Service Description: MCSC provides non-profit sponsorship for projects that our community decides are important and necessary.

Services Provided:

- * Mediation Services of Moloka'i
- ❖ Hale Pōmaika'i Clean and Sober House
- * MCSC Legal Services Project
- ❖ Hale Hoʻokūpaʻa Substance Abuse Treatment
- * Moloka'i Advisory Council on Alcohol & Other Drug Abuse
- ❖ Therapeutic Foster Home Care
- ❖ Moloka'i − Lāna'i Respite Program

MOLOKAI ALTERNATIVES TO VIOLENCE

Address: 146 Pauli Road, Kaunakakai, HI 96748

Phone: (808) 553-3202

Fax: (808) 553-3036

Service Available:

Provides services to individuals who are experiencing domestic violence or threatened with same.

- Offers assistance in obtaining temporary restraining orders (TRO) and complying with related court appearances.
- Provides court advocacy and support.
- Offers protective services for families with abused or neglected children through the TRO process (if applicable).
- Provides psycho-educational groups (both court ordered and voluntary) to men who batter. Provides on-going support groups for victims of domestic violence.







O`AHU FAMILY PEACE CENTER

Mailing Address: 1485 Linapuni St. Suite 105, Honolulu, Hawaii 96819

Address: 1505 Dillingham Blvd. Suite 208, Honolulu, HI, 96817

Phone: (808) 832-0855

Domestic Violence Support & Shelter 24/7Access Line: 526-2200

Fax: (808) 832-0853

E-mail: fpc@pacthawaii.org

Web site: http://www.pacthawaii.org/oahu_peace_center.html

Hours: Mon. - Fri.: 8:00 a.m. - 4:30 p.m.

Service Description: A comprehensive community-based program that includes prevention through community education, as well as, intervention through individual assessment, counseling, crisis support and referrals.

Services Available:

- ❖ The Puuhonua ("place of safety") Victim/Survivor Component serves survivors of domestic violence.
- The Haupoa ("make the ground soft for planting") Family Component works with children who have witnessed domestic violence and their parents.
- ❖ The Kuleana ("responsibility") Offenders Component works with offenders of intimate partner violence, as well as, with offenders of household or non-spousal abuse.

Service Area: Oahu

Target: Men, women, and children who have experienced or witnessed DV.

Fees: Sliding scale. They do not deny services base on ability to pay.





OHIA DOMESTIC VIOLENCE SHELTER

Mailing Address: 1485 Linapuni St. Suite 105, Honolulu, Hawaii 96819

Address: Confidential

Fax: 808-526-2400 **E-mail:** ohia@pacthawaii.org

Web site: http://www.pacthawaii.org/ohia.html

Hours: 24/7

Service Description:

Offers a safe and confidential facility for women and their children who can no longer remain in their homes because of DV.

Services Available:

- Specialized services for women from an on-site certified substance abuse counselor.
- Certified Substance Abuse Counselor
- Children's Advocate
- Personal development classes
- * Referrals to legal, medical, financial and housing assistance
- Individual and group support meetings
- ❖ 24-hour crisis and intervention hotline.
- Follow up services after discharge

Service Area: O`ahu **Fees:** Ohia services are provided free of charge.

Eligibility: Victims of domestic violence and their children, with priority given

to those who live on the Windward coast of Oahu.



SEX ABUSE TREATMENT CENTER

Address: Harbor Court, 55 Merchant Street, 22nd Fl. Honolulu, Hawai'i 96813

Phone: (808) 524-7273 Website: www.SATCHawaii.org

Hours: Mon. - Fri.: 8:00 a.m. - 4:30 p.m. Hotline: 24/7

Service Description: Staff will be present at police interview if desired.

Services Available:

Confidential crisis intervention

Legal system advocacy/ support

Counseling

Medical services

Service Area: Oahu ~ all islands

Eligibility: Not limited

Target: Victims (children and adults) of sexual assault.

Fees: Medical services and crisis counseling at no charge. Sliding scale and

insurance for counseling.



Sexual Abuse Treatment Services

Phone: (808) 543-8494 **Phone:** (808) 935-2188

Phone: (808) 323-2664

Phone: (808) 877-6888

Address:

O'ahu ~ 91-1841Ft. Weaver Rd., Ewa Beach, HI, 96706

East Hawai'i ~ 1045A Kilauea Ave., Hilo, HI 96720

West Hawai'i ~ P.O. Box 1808, Kealakekua, HI 96750

Maui ~ 392 N. Market Street, Wailuku, HI, 96793

Web-site: http://www.childandfamilyservice.org/cfs2.php?id1=50

Hours: Monday-Friday 8:00 a.m.-5:00 p.m.

Service Description: Clients are expected to attend all treatment modalities indicated on their service plans. Discharge from the program will occur when there are more than three unexcused absences. Offenders are expected to pay \$20.00 a month to help support victim treatment. Clients participating in group therapy are expected to keep information about other clients confidential.

Services Available:

- Individual parent/couple/child therapy
- Sexual Abuse Treatment Services (SATS) provides individual, parent/child, couple and family therapy. The goal is the resolution of the effects of sexual abuse for all family members.
- ❖ Non-Offending Caretakers Group (NOC) is a 10-week psycho-educational group for the non-offending parent.
- Group therapy for child victims ages 3-18. The program includes groups for both the child victims and her/his siblings.
- ❖ Adults Molested as Children (AMAC) is a group therapy and support program for adults who were molested as children.
- ❖ Offender Groups group therapy for intra-familial sexual offenders

Eligibility: Families that have experienced sexual abuse and are referred by the Department of Human Services are eligible for services. Adults with childhood sexual abuse issues may self-refer.

Fees: There are no fees charged for this program except for offenders who pay \$20.00 a month as part of their restitution therapy.



SEXUAL ASSAULT HOTLINE

Admin Address: 3094 Elua Street Lihue, Kauai, Hawaii 96766

Women's Center Address: 4410 Hardy Street, Lihue, HI 96766

Ph:808.245.5959

Crisis Hotline: Sexual Assault (808) 245-4144

Domestic Violence (808) 245-6362

Hours: Mon. - Fri.: 8:00 a.m. - 4:30 p.m.

Website: www.ywcakauai.org

Email: ywcakauai@ywcakauai.org

Service Description: Offers counseling and support services for children who have been sexually abused or molested by non-family members. Provides confidential group and individual counseling for adults molested as children. Provides a shelter and crisis services for abused women and their children.

Services Available:

- Sexual Assault Treatment & Sex Abuse Treatment Services
- Sex Offender Treatment
- Alternatives to Violence
- Safety planning, referrals and advocacy
- Assistance with protective orders
- Emergency shelter

Service Area: Kauai

Eligibility: Abused women and their children.

Fees: call main office for more info.

The Family Visitation Center on Kauai

Address: 4-1579 Kuhio Hwy, Suite 201 A Kapaa, HI 96746

Phone: 808-821-0574

Fax: 808-822-2109

Website: www.pacthawaii.org/kauai_visitation_center.html

Email: kauaiwrange@pacthawaii.org

Hours: Monday through Friday 8:00am to 4:30pm



Service Description:

Provides a safe, neutral, and nurturing environment where visitations/exchanges of children occur between non/custodial parents. Helps children/parents who are experiencing difficulties in divorce, separation, family violence or involved in custody disputes.

Services Available:

- Exchanges: Children to go from one parent to the other without the parents meeting.
- Supervised Visitation: staff supervise parent and child visits in a stable, supportive and home like environment.

Service Area: Kauai

Target: Custodial or non-custodial parents who are court ordered or selfreferred for supervised visitation services

Fees: Cost for visitation and exchange services are on a sliding fee scale based on income and number of dependents. We do not deny services based upon ability to pay.

.



The Institute For Family Enrichment, LLC

TIFFE ~ Big Island

Address: Oahu: 91-1841 Fort Weaver Road, Ewa Beach, Hawaii 96709

Phone: (808) 596-8433

46-005 Kawa Street, Suite 206, Kaneohe, Hawai i 96744

Phone: (808) 235-0258

Hilo: 77 Mohouli Street, Hilo, HI 96720

Phone: (808) 961-5166

West Hawai'i: Pualani Terrace, Suite C204, Kealakekua, HI 96750

Phone: (808) 323-3305

Hours: Monday - Friday; 8:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday & Sunday; Closed

Service Description:

Offers training and consultation to professionals and counseling to individuals /families in the areas of crisis home care, family violence, child abuse and neglect, parenting, non-residential child care, family enrichment, and group facilitation.

Services Available:

- Teaches staff development
- Team building
- Cultural awareness
- Stress/Anger management

Service Area: Oahu and Island of Hawaii

Fees: Vary depending on services provided.



Address: 1935 Main St Suite 202, Wailuku, HI 96793

Phone: Admin (808) 242-6600 West Maui: (808) 661-7111

Lanai: (808) 565-6700

Hotline: (808) 579-9581

Fax: (808) 249-8147

Temporary Restraining Orders: (808) 446-7379

Transitions Project: (808) 242-0775

ReVive Boutique: (808) 495-0067

E-mail: info@whwmaui.net

Web-site: http://www.womenhelpingwomenmaui.com/

Hours: Mon. - Fri.: 8:00 a.m. - 4:00 p.m. Hotline 24/7

Service Description: Provides shelter to women/children in danger, due to DV.

Services Available:

Financial and legal services, transportation to access resources

Individual and group advocacy & Support services

Provides transitional housing

TRO preparation

Service Area: Maui.

Eligibility: Women 18+ years in imminent danger.

Fees: \$7/night for women with children over two years old. \$5/night for single women and women with children under two years old. Will make arrangements for women with no resources; will not turn anyone away for lack of funds.

Windward Women on Wellness (WWOW)

Address: 970 N. Kalaheo Avenue Suite A-212 Kailua, Hawaii 96734

Phone: (808) 227-6791 email: susanray@hawaiiantel.net

Website: www.windwardtherapy.com

Service Description:

*Group Therapy for women with anxiety, depression, PTSD, Trauma

*Relationship and family therapy Counseling

Fees: Takes most health insurances, also has sliding scale fee's





YWCA OF HAWAII ISLAND

Address: 145 Ululani Street, Hilo, HI 96720

Crisis Hotline: (808) 935-0677

Hours: 24 hours/7days

Web- Site: http://www.ywcahawaiiisland.org/what-we-do/sexual-assault

Service Description:

• Free, confidential counseling

Crisis intervention

• Emotion and moral support

- Support during a medical exam and the legal process
- Assistance in deciding whether to file a police report
- Therapeutic services
- 24-hour crisis line
- Community education, awareness and prevention activities

Service Area: Island of Hawaii

Eligibility: Not limited **Fees:** Free



YWCA OF KAUAI - ALTERNATIVES TO VIOLENCE

Address Admin: 3094 Elua Street, Lihue, HI 96766

Phone: (808) 245-5959

Fax: (808) 245-5961

Address Women's Center: 4410 Hardy Street, Lihue, HI 96766

Phone: (808)245-5959

Hotline: Domestic Violence – (808) 245-6362

Hours: 24 hours/7days

Web -Site: http://www.ywcakauai.org/ProgDomViolATV.aspx

Service Description:

Provides psycho-educational program

- Support designed to interrupt the cycle of violence
- Assists clients with anger management
- Encourages, teaches and advocates non-violent behaviors
- Available as a resource in the community for speakers and presentations.

Service Area: Kauai

Eligibility: Court referral for most programs.

Fees: \$15 per session, \$50 for intakes, non-family court referrals.